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TRANSPERFECT 

City of New York, State of New York, County of New York 

I, Jacqueline Yorke, hereby certify that the document "SQ0000014311" is, to the best of my 

knowledge and belief, a true and accurate translation from French into English_ 

acqueline Yorke 
Currently situated in the County of New York 

Sworn to before me remotely this 
June 23, 2021 

Signature, Notary Public 
Currently situated in the County of New York 

~..••`"tAADY• Pp 
• STATE 

• 'OF NEW YORK'• 
3 : NOTARY PUBLIC';
C, ; Qualified in ;
o . Queens County,' ,,; 

; 1s .01 P06356754,• ¶ 

ti'•a OH

Stamp, Notary Public 

II [el Ul I[e]r.ic '' e]III.IIl[a]►(,ire] I]:1e1U:1U1I I 1 
1250 BROADWAY, 6TH FLOOR, NEW YORK, NY 10001 1 T 212.689.5555 1 F 212.689.1059 1 WWW.TRANSPERFECT.COM 

OFFICES IN 90 CITIES WORLDWIDE 
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From: Luc Deblue 
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2006 10:07 a.m. 
To: Luc Estenne; Timothee Henry 
Subject: FW: Sub -custody agreement 
Attachments: C.htm; SQ1 Sub-Custody Agreement.pdf 

This is an unexpected development. I suggest contacting Madoff Securities to clarify and find out if they are accepting the 
SQ 1 deposit directly. If they refuse we potentially have a problem because we will have to find a custodian ready to take 
(and guarantee) the positions deposited with Madoff Securities. 

Luc 

-----Original Message-----
From: andrew.vonda'6 bob.hsbc.com fmailto:andrew.vonda(a~bob.hsbc.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2006 9:33 p.m. 
To: Luc Deblue 
Cc: Luc Estenne; Timothee Henry 
Subject: RE: Sub-custody agreement 

Luc, 

Thanks for bringing to my attention the sub-custodian agreement. As you know BOB resigned as custodian per the 
correspondence that I sent you earlier for April 30. Square One and BOB need to agree upon a date that your new 
custodian can take on the services (The termination notice is 60 days per the sub custodian agreement or mutually agreed 
upon date). I will therefore have to amend the date we resigned as custodian. T 

This should not impact the transfer of A&V work. Madoff settles and executes all of their own trades. BOB does not hold 
any of the securities directly. BOB used the Madoff statements to prepare our workpapers so I am sure your new 
administrator can do the same. When the NAV calculations are prepared by your new administrator, please send them to 
me so we can perform our own due diligence work on the account until the date of our revised custodian resignation. 

Please let me know if you have any other concerns and when you might expect the new agreements to be in place. 

Regards 

Andy Yonda 
Senior Account Manager 
HSBC Securities Services 

The Bank of Bermuda Limited 
Member HSBC Group 
6 Front Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda 
Tel: 441-299-5278 Fax: 441-299-6565 
e-mail: andrew.yoonda_a)bob.hsbc.com 
website: www.bankofbermuda.com 
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"Luc Dcbluc" <dcbluc( artncrsadviscrs.com> 

04/27/2006 10:06 a.m. 

To 

Andrew Yonda/HBBM/HSBC@a,HSBC 

cc 

Timothee Henry <henry.uartnersadvisers.com>, "Luc Estenne" <estenne(a;uartnersadvisers.com>

Subject 

Sub -custody agreement 

Dear Andrew, 

Here is a copy of the sub-custody agreement I told you about. Please take a look at it and let me know what you believe 
the implications are, if any. 

1 had assumed that Bernard L. Madoff had direct custody of the Square One Fund assets but I am not so sure now. I am 
afraid that it might take us a few more weeks to set up a new custodian structure for Square One if BoB is actually the 
current custodian. 

I look forward to receiving your feedback. 

With kind regards, 

Luc Debluc 

Risk Manager 

Partners Advisers S.A. 

T+41  22 716 0060 

F+ 41 22 716 0061 

2 
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---------------------------------------

This message originated from the Internet. Its originator may or 
may not be who they claim to be and the information contained in 
the message and any attachments may or may not be accurate. 

This E-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If 
you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or 
use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, 
please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the 
sender immediately by return E-mail. 

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, 
secure, error or virus-free. The sender does not accept liability for 
any errors or omissions. 
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TRANSPERFECT 

City of New York, State of New York, County of New York 

I, Jacqueline Yorke, hereby certify that the document "SQ0000014311" is, to the best of my 

knowledge and belief, a true and accurate translation from English into French_ 

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
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De: Luc Deblue 
Envoye : Vendredi 28 avril 2006, 10 : 07 
A: Luc Estenne ; Timothee Henry 
Objet: FW : Accord de sous-depositaire 
Pieces jointes : C.htm; SQl Sub-Custody Agreement.pdf 

Ceci est un developpement inattendu. Je propose de prendre contact avec Madoff Securities pour clarifier et savoir 
si ils acceptent le depot de SQ 1 en direct. Si ils refusent nous avons potentiellement un probleme car it faudra 
trouver un depositaire pret a prendre (et a garantir) les positions deposees aupres de Madoff Securities. 

Luc 

------Message original---------
De : andrew.vonda(a),bob.hsbc.com fmailto :andrew.vonda'a)bob.hsbc.coml 
Envoye : Jeudi 27 avril 2006, 21 : 33 
A : Luc Deblue 
Cc : Luc Estenne ; Timothee Henry 
Objet: Re : Accord de sous-depositaire 

Luc, 

Merci d'avoirporte a mon attention 1'accord de sous-depositaire. Comme vous le savez, BOB a demissionne en 
tant que depositaire conformement a la correspondance que je vous ai envoyee plus tot pour le 30 avril. Square 
One et BOB doivent convenir d'une date a laquelle votre nouveau depositaire peut prendre en charge les services 
(le preavis de resiliation est de 60 jours conformement a l'accord de sous-depositaire ou a la date mutuellement 
convenue). Par consequent, je devrai modifier la date a laquelle nous avons demissionne en tant que depositaire. T 

Cela ne devrait pas avoir d'impact sur le transfert du travail de A&V. Madoff regle et execute toutes leurs propres 
transactions. BOB ne detient aucun des titres directement. BOB a utilise les releves de Madoff pour preparer nos 
documents de travail, aussi j e suis persuade que votre nouvel administrateur peut faire de meme. Lorsque les 
calculs de la NAV seront prepares par votre nouvel administrateur, veuillez me les envoyer afin que vous puissions 
effectuer notre propre travail de due diligence sur le compte, jusqu'a la date de demission revisee de notre 
depositairc. 

Veuillez me faire savoir si vous avez d'autres preoccupations et quand vous pouvez vous attendre ace que les 
nouveaux accords soient en place. 

Cordialement 

Andy Yonda 
Gestiomlaire de compte senior 
HSBC Securities Services 

The Bank of Bermuda Limited 
Membre du groupe HSBC 
6 Front Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermudes 
Tel. : 441-299-5278 Fax: 441-299-6565 

SQ0000014311.0005 

10-04330-lgb    Doc 331-39    Filed 06/24/25    Entered 06/24/25 22:30:48    Exhibit 37 
Pg 7 of 12



e-mail : andrew.. onda bob.hsbc.com 
site Web : ► .bankofbermuda.com 
"Luc Deblue" <deblue(partnersadvisers.com>

04/27/2006 10:06 AM 

A 
Andrew Yonda/HBBM/HSBC@HSBC 

cc 
Timothee Henry <henrvO,partnersadvisers.com>, "Luc Estenne" <estenne(i partnersadvisers.com> 

Objet 
Accord de sous-depositaire 

Cher Andrew, 

Voici une copie de Paccord de sous-depositaire dontje vous ai parle. Veuillez 1'examiner et me faire savoir quelles 
sont, le cas echeant, les implications que vous pensez qu'il a. 

J'avais suppose que Bernard L.Madoff detenait directement [direct custody] des actifs de Square One Fund, mais 
je n'en suis pas certain maintenant. J'ai peur qu'il nous faille quelques semaines supplementaires pour mettre en 
place une nouvelle structure de depositaire pour Square One si BoB est en fait le dcpositaire actucl. 

J'ai hate de recevoir vos commentaires. 

Avec mes salutations, 

Luc Deblue 

Gestionnaire de risque 

Partners Advisers S.A. 

T+41  22 716 0060 

F + 41 22 716 0061 

2 
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---------------------------------- 

Ce message provient d'Tntemet. Son auteur peut ou non titre la 
personne qu'il pretend titre et les informations contenues dans le 
message et les pieces jointes peuvent titre exactes ou inexactes. 
***************************************************** 

Cet e-mail est confidentiel. It peut egalement titre soumis a une 
obligation de confidentialite. Si vous n'etes pas le destinataire, 
vous ne pouvez pas copier, transmettre, divulguer ou utiliser une 
partie de celui-ci. Si vous avez recu ce message par erreur, veuillez 
le supprimer et supprimer toutes les copies de votre systeme et en 
informer immediatement I'expediteur par e-mail de retour. 

Les communications Internet ne peuvent pas titre garanties comme 
etant opportunes, securisees, exemptes d'erreur ou de vims. 
L'expediteur n'accepte aucune responsabilite pour les erreurs ou 
omissions. 
****'*T******'*'********'********'********'********''K********'*** 
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From: Luc Deblue 
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2006 10:07 AM 
To: Luc Estenne; Timothee Henry 
Subject: FW: Sub-custody agreement 
Attachments: C.htm; SQ1 Sub-Custody Agreement.pdf 

Ceci est un developpement inattendu. Je propose de prendre contact avec Madoff Securities pour clarifier et savoir si ils 
acceptent le depot de SQ1 en direct. Si ils refusent nous avons potentiellement un probleme car it faudra trouver un 
depositaire pret a prendre (et a garantir) les positions deposees aupres de Madoff Securities. 

Luc 

-----Original Message-----
From: andrew.yonda@bob.hsbc.com [mailto:andrew.yonda@bob.hsbc.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2006 9:33 PM 
To: Luc Deblue 
Cc: Luc Estenne; Timothee Henry 
Subject: Re: Sub-custody agreement 

Luc, 

Thanks for bringing to my attention the sub custodian agreement. As you know BOB resigned as custodian per the 
correspondence that I sent you earlier for April 30. Square One and BOB need to agree upon a date that your new 
custodian can take on the services (The termination notice is 60 days per the sub custodian agreement or mutually 
agreed upon date). I will therefore have to amend the date we resigned as custodian. T 

This should not impact the transfer of A&V work. Madoff settles and executes all of their own trades. BOB does not 
hold any of the securities directly. BOB used the Madoff statements to prepare our workpapers so I am sure your new 
administrator can do the same. When the NAV calculations are prepared by your new administrator, please send them 
to me so we can perform our own due diligence work on the account until the date of our revised custodian resignation. 

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
e-mail: andrew. onda bob.hsbc.com 
website: www.bankofbermuda.com 

CONFIDENTIAL SQ0000014311 
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"Luc Deblue" <deblue@partnersadvisers.com>

04/27/2006 10:06 AM 

To 
Andrew Yonda/HBBM/HSBC@HSBC 

cc 
Timothee Henry <henry@partnersadvisers.com>, "Luc Estenne" <estenne@partnersadvisers.com>

Subject 
Sub-custody agreement 

Dear Andrew, 

Here is a copy of the sub-custody agreement I told you about. Please take a look at it and let me know what you believe 
the implications are, if any. 

I had assumed that Bernard L.Madoff had direct custody of the Square One Fund assets but I am not so sure now. I am 
afraid that it might take us a few more weeks to set up a new custodian structure for Square One if Bob is actually the 
current custodian. 

I look forward to receiving your feedback. 

With kind regards, 

Luc Deblue 

Risk Manager 

Partners Advisers S.A. 

T + 41 22 716 0060 

2 

CONFIDENTIAL SQO000014312 

SQ0000014311.0009 

10-04330-lgb    Doc 331-39    Filed 06/24/25    Entered 06/24/25 22:30:48    Exhibit 37 
Pg 11 of 12



F + 41 22 716 0061 

****************************************************************** 

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

**************************************************** ************** 
**** 
This E-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If 
you 
are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or use 
any 
part of it. If you have received this message in error, please 
delete 
it and all copies from your system and notify the sender 
immediately 
by return E-mail. 

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, 
error or virus-free. The sender does not accept liability for any 
errors or omissions. 
******************************************************************* 
**** 
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